FOIA Metra

From: Mary Palmer <golden@tallgrass-systems.net>
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:43 AM

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FW: IFB 62825

Under FOIA, | am requesting a copy of Exhibit 1-N — Price List as provided by Burwood Group, the bidder that was
awarded IFB 62825 in November 2015.

Thank you,

Mowy Palmer

Tallgrass Systems Ltd.

Please note our new address:
14620 John Humphrey Drive

Orland Park, IL 60462

708-349-2212

mpp@tsinet.com
golden@tallgrass-systems.net

From: Jennifer Zellers [mailto:JZellers@ METRARR.COM]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:33 PM

To: Mary Palmer <golden@tallgrass-systems.net>
Subject: RE: IFB 62825

Mary,

This contract was awarded this month to Burwood Group, the lowest responsive & responsible bidder. Our website will
provide contract award information as well, but you would not see this award until December’s update for November
awards.

Kind regards,

Jennifer Zellers, Sr. Contracting Agent
Professional Services & Contracts Department
547 W. Jackson Boulevard, 11E

Chicago, IL 60661

P:312-322-6663

F: 312-322-6619
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From: Mary Palmer [mailto:golden@tallgrass-systems.net]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:51 PM




To: Jennifer Zellers
Subject: RE: IFB 62825

Jennifer,
Has this IFB 62825 been awarded yet?

Mary

From: Jennifer Zellers [mailto:JZellers@ METRARR.COM]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Mary Palmer <golden@tallgrass-systems.net>
Subject: RE: IFB 62825

No, | have not received award recommendation from the user yet.

Jennifer Zellers, Sr. Contracting Agent
Professional Services & Contracts Department
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From: Mary Palmer [mailto:golden@tallgrass-systems.net]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:23 PM

To: Jennifer Zellers

Subject: IFB 62825

Jennifer,
| see the bid tabulation for IFB 62825 — PTC WiFi Equipment — has it actually been awarded yet?

Thanks,

Mowy Palmer

Tallgrass Systems Ltd.
9501 W. 144" Place, Suite 100
Orland Park, IL 60462
708-349-2212
mpp@tsinet.com
golden@tallgrass-systems.net




